SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2010.07.19.04
IN RE: Declaration of Excess Police Department Property

WHEREAS, the Sugarcreek Township Police Department has identified equipment

which is no longer needed for operations, and;

WHEREAS, the Police Department equipment is identified as a Savin (ID #L0901)
Copier, Savin 2045 DP (ID #D0762) Copier and a Savin 2013Z (ID #B0496) Copier that is in

disrepair, and;

WHEREAS, these copiers have an individual value of Two Thousand dollars ($2,000) or

less,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this Sugarcreek Township Board of
Trustees hereby declares this property to be excess and directs the appropriate disposition of this

property.
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Nadine S. Daugherty, Piairperson
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Michael E. Pittman, Vice Chairperson

Dick King, Trustee
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Theodore L. Hodson, Fiscal Officer




Karen Shroyer

From: Linda Lotspaih

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1:32 PM
To: Karen Shroyer

Subject: Obsolete List

Importance: High

Karen,

Please add to your list from the Police Dept.

Copiers ID#

Savin 2513 L0901

Savin 2045
DP D0762

Savin 2013Z | B0496

Thank you,

Linda Lotspaih

Administrative Assistant to the Chief of Police
Sugarcreek Township

4398 Clyo Road

Centerville, OH 45459

Phone: 937-848-3479

Fax: 937-848-5188
www,sugarcreektownship.com




